

Contact

9493952587 (Mobile)
kothamachugovardhan@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/
crazysoftwares (LinkedIn)
propertyratings.in (Company)

Top Skills

Business Development
Digital Marketing
Advertising

Govardhan Kothamachu

Digital Marketer | Seo Expert | Business Advisor | Lead Generator
Hyderabad, Telangana, India

Summary

Hi, I'm Govardhan, a Digital Marketer by profession and an entrepreneur from heart.

Experienced Founder with a demonstrated history of working in the Digital Marketing and advertising industry. Skilled in Search Engine Optimization (SEO), Ad click, Leadership, Search Engine Marketing (SEM), and Link Building techniques.

Passionate to be a blogger I started my career as a Seo worked on different projects in real estate and IT industry and I loved to do experiments and trying new things.

Experience

EigerTech Knowledge Services
Seo & Sem Analyst
July 2019 - Present (11 months)
Shaikpet

Aditya Construction Company India Pvt. Ltd.
SEO Incharge
July 2018 - July 2019 (1 year 1 month)
Hyderabad, Telangana, India

Aliens Group Pvt. Ltd.
Marketing Executive
June 2017 - July 2018 (1 year 2 months)
Tellapur

Crazy softwares
Founder
June 2015 - July 2017 (2 years 2 months)
Madanapalle Area, India

Founder of crazysoftwares and you can go for my site here <http://www.crazysoftwares.com>

Crazy speed tech

Executive

June 2016 - May 2017 (1 year)

Banglore

Education

Sir Vishveshwaraiah Institute of Science & Technology ,Angallu,
Madanapalle.

Bachelor's degree, Civil Engineering · (2013 - 2017)